
Bonorablc Virginia G. Godfrey 
Vayor ,  CiZy of Wny 
P. 0. Box 987 
Many, Louisiana 71449 

Dear Mayor Gcifrey: 

This is in reference t o  the 1973 aanexatioa and 
Reapportionment Plan "c'' for the City of Many, Sabine 
Parish, Louisiana, submitted pursuant to Section 5 of 
t h e  Voting Ughts Act of 1965. Your subdssion was 
cm.pleted February 13, 1976. 

The A t t o ~ n c yGeneral does not interpose an 
objection t o  the 1973 annexation, However, we feel a 
responsibility to p o h t  out that Section 5 of the Voting 
Rights Act expressbj provides that the failure of the 
At to rney  General to object does not bar any subsequent 
judicial  a c t h n  to enjoin the enforcement of such change. 

In regard to Reapportionment PLm "C," we have 
given careful consideration t o  the materials and infor-
mation you have submitted, as well as data compiled by 
the Bureau of the Census and informatian and coDnaents 
from other interested parties. On the basis of our 
review an3 analysis, however, we are unable to conclude, 
as we must under Section 5 of the Voting Bights Act, 
t-hat the reapportionment plan does not have the 
prohibited racial effect. 

O u r  analysis shows that, according tosthe 1970 
Census, the City of Idany has a population which i s  40% 
blaclc. The majority of that black population 1s concen-
trated in the east-central area of the city. tiowever, 
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~iir~ a ~ l j r - 6 i ~shows that the boundary Lines as drawn in 
the submLtted rcapportioninent plan would have the effect 
of overly concentrating black c i t izens  into D l ~ t r i c t"B," 
while simultaneously fragmenting adjofning black concen-
trations i n t o  the surrounding majority white distr ic ts .  
Thus, District I tB I 1  enfirgcs as a 100% black district and 
the r e s t  of the blaclc concentration is fragnented to  the 
point  where they represent, at beet,  a 42% minority 
m o their proportions in the remaining four districts.~ 
Ue have not  been presented with any compelling jus t i f i -
cation for such configuration aad our OEA analysis 
reveals none. Phrcovor, it appears that rational and 
colupact alternative d i s t r i c t i n g  could achieve population 
e q u l i t y  without SUCII an effect. 

Undcr tlzesc ci.rcuulstancee, I must interpose an 
objection on behalf of the Attorney General t o  the 
implenentation of the submitted reapportionment plan 
for the City of Bhny. 

Of course, as provided by Section 5,  you have 
the altcrzrttive of inotituting an action in the United 
S t a t e s  District Court for the District of Colmbia 
seeking a judpent declaring that the change in ques-
tion does not have the effect of denying or abridging 
the r i g h t  to vote on account o f  race. However, should 
you choose not to pursue that remedy, we have the 
c o n t i n u  duty to enforce the Votiag Rights Act and 
to inscrc compliance by the c i t y  w i t h  the objection 
herein. 

Therefore, I would appreciate receiving, as 
soon as possible, the city's decision an whether a 
new c i t y  r e a p p o r t i m n t  will be accomplished or 
whctl~cryou w i l l  pursue the declaratory judgment 
provided fo r  in the Act. 



Should you have any questions regarding this 
l e t t e r ,  please do not hesitate to contact US. 

Sincerely, 

3.  Stanley Pottinger 
Assistant Attorney General 

Civil, Rights Division 


